Clarification to Bidders Questions for ITT for Electric Van


Q: Would you accept the delivery of a pre-registered vehicle? We have some here that have less than 200 miles on it but are 72 plate registered.
 
A: No

Q: They also only have 2 seats – is that a deal breaker?

A:  Yes

Q: You have stated the below as minimum requirements:
 
3.1.1.    World Harmonised Light Vehicle Testing Protocol (WLTP) range of at least 250 miles
 
3.1.2.    WLTP City minimum 350 miles
 
We can meet the combined range (263 miles) with the new eSprinter model but the size of this vehicle may exceed your requirements – cargo space of 14 m3 (eSprinter 420 L3 PRO). The urban range for this model is 322 miles.
 
As well as Mercedes Benz we also offer the brand Maxus. The eDeliver 7 L2H2 88kwh has a combined range of 222 miles and an urban range of 325 miles. This is a smaller vehicle with a cargo space of 6.7 m3.
 
Would you be happy to receive a submission of either model?

A:  No, these vehicles are not of interest, thank you


Q: Would you please provide me any documents required and a process to submit a tender response to yourself?
 
A:  The ITT is available on Contract Finder


Q:  Have you considered rather than buying the electric van outright, perhaps funding this on a contract hire basis and including the above benefits? 

A: This is not of interest, thank you 


Q: The ITT doesn't mention if there is a requirement for the E-van to be brand new or will a  pre-owned van be considered 

A:  We are not looking for a pre-owned vehicle, thank you 


Q:  on the ITT document, section 6.1, there is a request to submit a proposal. 

Just to clarify, will this only entail the proposed E-Vehicle brand name/ model that we suggest with any additional benefits that exceeds the minimum requirement as stated in Section 3 of the ITT document?

A: Yes, and you can include anything else you feel is relevant in your tender and complete the compliancy matrix spreadsheet


Q: Would you please provide me any documents required and a process to submit a tender response to yourself?

A: The ITT document is available on contract finder


Q: Can you confirm please that the vehicle is required for the 8 week period only.

A: No, we are looking to purchase a vehicle not lease
